



City of Alexandria

City Council Chambers at Del
Pepper Community Resource
Center
4850 Mark Center Drive
Alexandria, VA 22311

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 21-0335 **Name:**
Type: Other **Status:** Agenda Ready
File created: 10/19/2020 **In control:** City Council Legislative Meeting
On agenda: 10/27/2020 **Final action:**
Title: Receipt of Proposed Coordinated Community Post-COVID-19 Recovery Plan.
Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:
Attachments: 1. 21-0335_Coordinated Community Recovery Plan, 2. 20200930 Coordinated Community Plan Recommendations_CityCouncil (003)

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
------	------	-----------	--------	--------

City of Alexandria, Virginia

MEMORANDUM

DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2020
TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MARK B. JINKS, CITY MANAGER

DOCKET TITLE:

Receipt of Proposed Coordinated Community Post-COVID-19 Recovery Plan.

ISSUE: How should the City government and its community partners best support the most vulnerable in Alexandria recover from the economic and social impact of the COVID-19 pandemic and lift them above the pre-COVID-19 baseline levels?

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council receive the attached report and direct the City Government Community Recovery Plan Team to provide the *Proposed Coordinated Community Post-COVID-19 Recovery Plan* to the related City boards and commissions and community partners for feedback, and refinement, and then proceed to utilize the recommendations in this report in developing FY 2022 Proposed Operating Budget recommendations.

BACKGROUND: While the COVID-19 Pandemic is ongoing, it is important to think beyond the pandemic and to begin to plan for economic and social recovery for Alexandria's most vulnerable populations. In order to

do that, I appointed a multi-jurisdictional staff group (the “City Government Coordinated Recovery Plan Team”) to assess what the City learned about (1) the needs of its most vulnerable populations during the pandemic, and (2) the strengths and shortcomings of the City programs and services which were evidenced by stress, pressures and demands that the pandemic placed on City residents and the City government.

This staff team met over the last few months and developed the attached proposed plan. This plan will primarily be used during the preparation of FY 2022 Proposed Budget in order to help prioritize budget resources. There are also a number of recommendations that can utilize existing resources to be accomplished.

Since this has been largely a staff effort, the next step would be to seek the input from related City boards, commissions and community partners.

FISCAL IMPACT: The cost of this recovery plan is material with a wide range of options which will need to be costed out.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Proposed Coordinated Community Post-COVID-19 Recovery Plan
2. Powerpoint Presentation

STAFF:

Debra Collins, Deputy City Manager
Noraine Buttar, Youth Development Team Leader, DCHS
Alexandria Carroll, Complete Streets Coordinator, T&ES
Daniel Mekibib, Director, Workforce Development
Beth Murdock, Performance Analyst, Office of Performance Accountability
Corinna Nowak, Principal GIS Analyst, Information Technology Services
Hillary Orr, Deputy Director, T&ES
Natalie Talis, Population Health Manager, Health Department
Jaqueline Tucker, Race and Social Equity Officer, CMO
Dana Wedeles, Special Assistant to the City Manager’s Office